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Thank you for your information request of 22 May 2017. Aberdeen City Council (ACC) has
completed the necessary search for the information requested.

1) How many library service points did you have in 2010? Please detail any mobile
libraries separately to buildings.

In 2010 there were 18 service points, comprising the Central Library and 17 Community

Libraries.

2) How many library service points do you have currently, May 2017 (or the nearest
available date, specifying this)? Please detail any mobile libraries separately to
buildings.

There are currently 17 service points, comprising the Central Library and 16 Community

Libraries. In addition we have two pop-up libraries.

3) How many library service points have been transferred from council control to the
control of volunteers since 2010?

None.

4) How many library service points have been transferred from council control to the
control of another provider since 2010?

None.

5) How many library service points have had their opening hours reduced since 2010?
And can you outline any changes please?

None.

6) How many library service points have moved premises since 2010?

None. (Note: Kaimhill Library is located within the new Kaimhill Primary School and adjoining

community facilities on the same site as previously — opened April 2011).

7) Please tell us how many new libraries have opened since 2010 (not existing libraries
moving to different buildings). Please detail any mobile libraries separately to
buildings.

None.

8) How many library service points are proposed for closure within the next year? Please
detail any mobile libraries separately to buildings.

None.

9) How many members of staff worked for your libraries service in 2010 (headcount
please, not FTE)?

134. This does not include casual staff or 13 fixed term summer staff on 12 week contracts.

10) How many members of staff work for your libraries service currently, May 2017 (or
the nearest available date, specifying this) - headcount please, not FTE?

123. This does not include casual staff or 13 fixed term summer staff on 12 week contracts

We hope this helps with your request.



Yours sincerely,
Information Compliance Team
INFORMATION ABOUT THE HANDLING OF YOUR REQUEST

ACC handled your request for information in accordance with the provisions of the Freedom of
Information (Scotland) Act 2002. Please refer to the attached PDF for more information about
your rights under FOISA.
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